

BY COMMITTEE ON STATE GOVERNMENT

FILED APR 4 1973

H. Appropriations 4/18, Pass of W H-750 6/12

Senate File 476
Lipsky, Chairman
Menke
Dunton

Passed Senate, Date 4-16-73 (905) Passed House, Date 6-14-73 (1954)

Vote: Ayes 46 Nays 0 Vote: Ayes 89 Nays 0

Approved June 29, 1973

A BILL FOR

1 An Act to establish the office of the legislative fiscal
2 bureau and to abolish the budget and financial control
3 committee.

4 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

*Conference Committee appointed 6/21
Senators Hanen, Schwegler Representatives Lipsky, Cochran,
Curtis, Hall and Godinger Cressel, Dem Hurdus and Cahley
Passed Senate 6-23-73 (2034) Passed House 6-23-73 (2366)
42-0 82-10*

5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

1 Section 1. NEW SECTION. LEGISLATIVE FISCAL BUREAU
2 ESTABLISHED. There is established a legislative fiscal bureau
3 which shall operate under the direction and control of the
4 legislative council. The administrative head of the legisla-
5 tive fiscal bureau shall be the director of the legislative
6 fiscal bureau. The legislative fiscal bureau shall cooperate
7 with and serve all members of the general assembly, the
8 legislative council, and committees of the general assembly.

9 The director shall be appointed by the legislative council,
10 and his compensation, and the compensation of employees of
11 the legislative fiscal bureau, shall be fixed by the
12 legislative council and be paid from funds appropriated to
13 the legislative fiscal bureau.

14 Sec. 2. NEW SECTION. DUTIES OF DIRECTOR. The duties
15 of the legislative fiscal director to be performed for the
16 committees on appropriations of the senate and house of rep-
17 resentatives and for the general assembly, in addition to
18 performing normal administrative duties pertaining to the
19 legislative fiscal bureau, shall be the following:

20 1. Make a continuous review of state expenditures, reve-
21 nues and analysis of budgets through an audit and preaudit,
22 if necessary, or such other means deemed necessary to ascertain
23 the facts; compare cost, work load and other data, and make
24 recommendations to the general assembly concerning the state's
25 budget and revenue of the departments, boards, commissions,
26 and agencies of the state, and such other duties as shall
27 be assigned to him by the legislative council, the
28 appropriations committees, or the general assembly.

29 2. Make a report to the legislative council and to the
30 general assembly after the convening of each session of the
31 general assembly and to make such other reports as may be
32 required of him by either the legislative council, the
33 appropriation committees, or the general assembly.

34 3. The legislative fiscal director or his designated
35 agents and employees shall attend the budget hearings re-

1 quired by section eight point twenty-six (8.26), of the Code,
2 and may offer explanations or suggestions and make inquiries
3 within his authority with respect to such budget hearings.
4 The legislative fiscal director and his staff shall furnish
5 information and act in an advisory capacity to the committees
6 concerned with state fiscal matters.

7 4. Assist members of the general assembly and standing
8 committees in attaching fiscal notes to legislative bills
9 and resolutions as provided by the rules of each house of
10 the general assembly.

11 5. Prepare quarterly and submit to each member of the
12 general assembly a report of the current status of major state
13 funds, a comparison of income with estimates used by the
14 general assembly during the first session of each general
15 assembly, and other revenue and expenditure information which
16 the legislative council or committees of the general assembly
17 determine will be informative for members of the general
18 assembly. The state comptroller shall cooperate with the
19 legislative fiscal director in the development of the report
20 and the legislative council shall approve the style and format
21 of the report.

22 6. Employ and supervise all employees of the legislative
23 fiscal bureau in such positions and at such salaries as shall
24 be authorized by the legislative council.

25 Sec. 3. NEW SECTION. POWERS. The legislative fiscal
26 director, or his designated agents and employees, shall at
27 all times have access to all state offices, departments,
28 agencies, boards, bureaus, and commissions, and to the books,
29 records, and other instrumentalities and property used in
30 the performance of their statutory duties, and all state
31 offices, departments, agencies, boards, bureaus, and
32 commissions shall cooperate with the legislative fiscal
33 director, or his designated agents and employees, in the
34 performance of the foregoing duties, and shall make available
35 to him such books, records, instrumentalities, and property.

1 Sec. 4. Section two point forty-nine (2.49), Code 1973,
2 is amended to read as follows:

3 2.49 LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL CREATED. There is hereby created
4 a continuing legislative council of ~~sixteen~~ twenty members
5 which shall be entitled the legislative council. The council
6 shall be composed of the president pro tempore of the senate,
7 the speaker of the house of representatives, the majority
8 and minority floor leaders of the senate, the chairman of
9 the senate committee on appropriations, a minority party
10 member of the senate committee on appropriations appointed
11 by the chairman of the senate committee on appropriations,
12 five members of the senate appointed by the president of the
13 senate, the majority and minority floor leaders of the house
14 of representatives, the chairman of the house committee on
15 appropriations, a minority party member of the house committee
16 on appropriations appointed by the chairman of the house com-
17 mittee on appropriations, and five members of the house of
18 representatives appointed by the speaker of the house of rep-
19 resentatives. The lieutenant governor shall be an ex officio
20 nonvoting member of the council. Of the five members appointed
21 by the president of the senate and speaker of the house, three
22 from each house shall be appointed from the majority party
23 and two from each house shall be appointed from the minority
24 party. Members shall be appointed prior to the adjournment
25 of the first regular session of each general assembly and
26 shall serve for two-year terms ending upon the convening of
27 the following general assembly or when their successors are
28 appointed. Vacancies on the council, including vacancies
29 which occur when a member of the council ceases to be a member
30 of the general assembly, shall be filled by the president
31 of the senate and the speaker of the house respectively.
32 Insofar as possible, upon appointment of members of the council
33 during each regular session of the general assembly, at least
34 two members of the council from each house shall be
35 reappointed. The council shall hold regular meetings at a

1 time and place fixed by the council and shall meet at any
2 other time and place as the council may deem necessary.

3 Sec. 5. Section two point fifty (2.50), Code 1973, is
4 amended by adding the following new subsections:

5 NEW SUBSECTION. To establish policies for the operation
6 of the legislative fiscal bureau.

7 NEW SUBSECTION. To appoint the director of the legisla-
8 tive fiscal bureau for such term of office as may be set by
9 the council.

10 Sec. 6. Section fifteen point forty-three (15.43), Code
11 1973, is amended to read as follows:

12 15.43 APPROVAL REQUIRED FOR PRINTING. No department or
13 commission of state located in the city of Des Moines shall
14 expend any funds for the publication or distribution of books
15 or pamphlets or reports unless the publication thereof be
16 expressly required by law or approved by ~~the budget and~~
17 ~~financial control committee and~~ the director. A violation
18 of this section shall constitute misfeasance in office.

19 ~~The budget and financial control committee may direct the~~
20 director ~~to~~ may establish a central library and depository
21 from which shall be distributed all books, pamphlets,
22 documents, reports and publications not required by law to
23 be otherwise distributed. The director shall from time to
24 time establish the cost of printing and mailing each book,
25 pamphlet, report, document and publication. The director
26 shall, thereafter, cause to be delivered, sent, or mailed
27 to anyone requesting a book, pamphlet, report, document, or
28 publication upon receipt of the cost thereof plus mailing
29 charges. Anyone may examine a copy of any book, pamphlet,
30 document, report or publication at the central library and
31 depository. The committee may exempt from the provisions
32 of this section any pamphlet or publication which only lists
33 the services available from a state department or agency.

34 Sec. 7. Section seventeen point twenty-seven (17.27),
35 unnumbered paragraph two (2), Code 1973, is amended to read

1 as follows:

2 When such publications paid for by public funds furnished
3 by the state, contain reprints of statutes or departmental
4 rules, or both, they shall be sold and distributed at cost
5 by the department ordering same if the cost per publication
6 is one dollar or more, unless a central library or depository
7 is established ~~by the budget and financial control committee~~.
8 Such publications shall be obtained from the ~~superintendent~~
9 ~~of printing~~ director on requisition by the department and
10 the selling price, if any, shall be determined by the ~~printing~~
11 ~~board~~ director by dividing the total cost of printing, paper
12 and binding by the number printed. Said price shall be set
13 at the nearest multiple of ten to the quotient thus obtained.
14 Distribution of such publications shall be made by the
15 ~~superintendent of printing~~ director gratis to public officers,
16 purchasers of licenses from state departments required by
17 statute, and departments. Funds from the sale of such
18 publications shall be deposited monthly in the general fund
19 of the state.

20 Sec. 8. Section nineteen point seven (19.7), unnumbered
21 paragraph two (2), Code 1973, is amended to read as follows:

22 The proceeds of such loan shall be applied toward the pay-
23 ment of costs and obligations necessitated by such actual
24 or potential disaster and the reimbursement of local funds
25 from which such expenditures have been made. Any such project
26 for repair, rebuilding or restoration of state property for
27 which no specific appropriation has been made, shall, before
28 work is begun thereon, be subject to approval or rejection
29 by the ~~budget and financial control committee~~ executive
30 council.

31 Sec. 9. Section twenty point one (20.1), Code 1973, is
32 amended to read as follows:

33 20.1 BOARD CREATED. A state war surplus commodities board
34 is hereby created and established hereinafter referred to
35 as the "board", to consist of the commissioner of the de-

1 partment of social services or any division director assigned
2 by him, a member of the state board of regents, a member of
3 the Iowa state highway commission, a member of the executive
4 council of the state, a member of the conservation commission
5 of the state, the commissioner of the Iowa state department
6 of health, a member of the department of public instruction,
7 a member of the Iowa development commission, and ~~the chairman~~
8 ~~of the budget and financial control committee selected by~~
9 ~~the budget and financial control committee of each general~~
10 assembly the director of the department of general services.

11 Sec. 10. Sections two point forty-one (2.41) through two
12 point forty-eight (2.48), inclusive, and section twenty point
13 three (20.3), Code 1973, are repealed.

14 EXPLANATION

15 This bill abolishes the budget and financial control com-
16 mittee and establishes the legislative fiscal bureau. It
17 places the responsibility for employing a legislative fiscal
18 director and establishing policies for the office with the
19 legislative council. The fiscal bureau will perform duties
20 for the standing committees on appropriations, for the general
21 assembly, and for members of the general assembly. The
22 membership of the legislative council is expanded to include
23 the chairmen of the committees on appropriations and two
24 minority party members of the committees on appropriations
25 in order to provide coordination with the committees on

SENATE FILE 476
FISCAL NOTE

Date prepared April 4, 1973

Requested by Senator Curtis.
Prepared in regard to S.F. 476 - A bill for an Act to
establish the office of the Legislative Fiscal Bureau and to
abolish the Budget and Financial Control Committee.
Following is the fiscal effect in dollars of the legislative
proposal as required by Senate Rule 31.
This bill, due to the fact that it reduces the
committee members from ten to four, would decrease the cost
of each meeting approximately \$450.

Filed
April 4, 1973

GERRY D. RANKIN
Legislative Fiscal Director

REPORT OF THE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
ON SENATE FILE 476

To the President of the Senate and the Speaker of the House of Representatives:

We, the undersigned members of the conference committee appointed to consider the differences between the Senate and the House of Representatives on Senate File 476, a bill for an Act to establish the office of the legislative fiscal bureau and to abolish the budget and financial control committee, respectfully submit the following recommendations:

1. That the House recede from its amendment.

2. That Senate File 476, as amended and passed by the Senate, be amended as follows:

1. By striking everything after the enacting clause and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

Section 1. Section two point forty-nine (2.49), Code 1973, is amended to read as follows:

2.49 LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL CREATED. There is hereby created a continuing legislative council of ~~sixteen~~ twenty members which shall be entitled the legislative council. The council shall be composed of the president pro tempore of the senate, the speaker of the house of representatives, the majority and minority floor leaders of the senate, the chairman of the senate committee on appropriations, the minority party ranking member of the senate committee on appropriations, five members of the senate appointed by the president of the senate, the majority and minority floor leaders of the house of representatives, the chairman of the house committee on appropriations, the minority party ranking member of the house committee on appropriations, and five members of the house of representatives appointed by the speaker of the house of representatives. The lieutenant governor shall be an ex officio nonvoting member of the council. Of the five members appointed by the president of the senate and speaker of the house, three from each house shall be appointed from the majority party and two from each house shall be appointed from the minority party. Members shall be appointed prior to the adjournment of the first regular session of each general assembly and shall serve for two-year terms ending upon the convening of the following general assembly or when their successors are appointed. Vacancies on the council, including vacancies which occur when a member of the council ceases to be a member of the general assembly, shall be filled by the president of the senate and the speaker of the house respectively. Insofar as possible, upon appointment of members of the council during each regular session of the general assembly, at least two members of the council from each house shall be reappointed. The council shall hold regular meetings at a time and place fixed by the council and shall meet at any other time and place as the council may deem necessary.

Sec. 2. Chapter two (2), Code 1973, is amended by adding the following new sections:

Senate 19
June 25, 1973

NEW SECTION. COMMITTEES OF THE LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL. The legislative council shall be divided into committees, which shall include but not be limited to:

1. The legislative service committee which shall be composed of six members of the legislative council, consisting of three members from each house, to be appointed by the legislative council. The legislative service committee shall select a chairman from its membership, and shall determine policies relating to the operation of the legislative service bureau, subject to the approval of the legislative council.

2. The legislative fiscal committee, which shall be composed of the chairmen and the ranking minority party members of the committees on appropriations of the house and senate and two members of the legislative council, one chosen by the president of the senate and one chosen by the speaker of the house of representatives. In addition, four members of the committee who are not members of the legislative council and who are members of a committee on appropriations; one member shall be appointed from each party by the president of the senate and the speaker of the house of representatives, respectively. The legislative fiscal committee shall determine policies for the legislative fiscal bureau and shall direct the administration of performance audits and visitations, subject to the approval of the legislative council.

3. The legislative administration committee which shall be composed of six members of the legislative council, consisting of three members from each house, to be appointed by the legislative council. The legislative administration committee shall perform such duties as are assigned it by the legislative council.

NEW SECTION. DUTIES. The legislative fiscal committee may, subject to the approval of the legislative council:

1. BUDGET. Gather information relative to budget matters for the purpose of aiding the legislature to properly appropriate money for the functions of government, and to report their findings to the legislature.

2. EXAMINATION. Examine the reports and official acts of the executive council and of each officer, board, commission, and department of the state, in respect to the conduct and expenditures thereof and the receipts and disbursements of public funds thereby.

3. REORGANIZATION. Make a continuous study of all offices, departments, agencies, boards, bureaus and commissions of the state government and shall determine and recommend to each session of the legislature what changes therein are necessary to accomplish the following purposes:

a. To reduce expenditures and promote economy to the fullest extent consistent with the efficient operation of state government.

b. To increase the efficiency of the operations of the state government to the fullest extent practicable within the available revenues.

c. To group, coordinate, and consolidate judicial dis-

tricts, agencies and functions of the government, as nearly as may be according to major purposes.

d. To reduce the number of offices, agencies, boards, commissions, and departments by consolidating those having similar functions, and to abolish such offices, agencies, boards, commissions and departments, or functions thereof, as may not be necessary for the efficient and economical conduct of state government.

e. To eliminate overlapping and duplication of effort on the part of such offices, agencies, boards, commissions and departments of the state government.

4. PERFORMANCE AUDIT. Determine by means of a performance audit whether state offices, departments, agencies, boards, bureaus, and commissions:

a. Are conducting authorized activities and programs pursuant to objectives intended by the general assembly.

b. Are conducting programs and activities and expending funds appropriated to them in an efficient and effective manner.

c. Are conducting programs and activities and expending funds appropriated to them in compliance with the Acts of the general assembly and the Code.

NEW SECTION. PROCEDURE. The chairmen of the committees on appropriations shall serve as cochairmen of the legislative fiscal committee. The legislative fiscal committee shall determine its own method of procedure and shall meet as often as deemed necessary, subject to the approval of the legislative council. It shall keep a record of its proceedings which shall be open to public inspection, and it shall inform the legislative council in advance concerning the dates of meetings of the committee.

NEW SECTION. LEGISLATIVE FISCAL BUREAU ESTABLISHED. There is established a legislative fiscal bureau which shall operate under the direction and control of the legislative fiscal committee, subject to the approval of the legislative council. The administrative head of the legislative fiscal bureau shall be the legislative fiscal director. The legislative fiscal bureau shall cooperate with and serve all members of the general assembly, the legislative fiscal committee, and committees of the general assembly.

The legislative fiscal director shall be appointed by the legislative council, upon recommendation of the legislative fiscal committee. His compensation, and the compensation of employees of the legislative fiscal bureau, shall be fixed by the legislative council.

NEW SECTION. FUNCTIONS OF LEGISLATIVE FISCAL BUREAU. The legislative fiscal bureau shall:

1. By continuous review of state expenditures, revenues and analysis of budget through an audit, performance audit, and preaudit, if necessary, or such other means deemed necessary, ascertain the facts, compare cost, workload and other data, and make recommendations to the general assembly concerning the state's budget and revenue of the departments, boards, commissions, and agencies of the state.

2. Report to the legislative fiscal committee as required by the legislative fiscal committee and the legislative council and to the general assembly after the convening of each legislative session of a general assembly and make such other reports as may be required by either the legislative council or the general assembly.

3. Furnish information and act in an advisory capacity to the committees on appropriations and committees on ways and means of the general assembly and their several subcommittees when so requested.

4. Assist standing committees and members of the general assembly in attaching fiscal notes to legislative bills and resolutions as provided by the rules of the general assembly.

5. Submit to each member of the general assembly quarterly a report of the current status of major state funds, a comparison of income with estimates used by the general assembly and other revenue and expenditure information which the legislative fiscal committee determines will be informative for members of the general assembly. The state comptroller shall cooperate with the legislative fiscal bureau in the development of the report. The legislative fiscal committee shall approve the style and format of the report.

6. Perform such other duties as shall be assigned to the bureau by the legislative fiscal committee or by the general assembly.

NEW SECTION. DUTIES OF LEGISLATIVE FISCAL DIRECTOR. The legislative fiscal director shall:

1. Employ and supervise all employees of the legislative fiscal bureau in such positions and at such salaries as shall be authorized by the legislative council.

2. Supervise all expenditures of the legislative fiscal bureau with the approval of the legislative council.

3. Attend, or designate a representative who shall attend, the budget hearings required by section eight point twenty-six (8.26) of the Code and may offer explanations or suggestions and make inquiries with respect to such budget hearings within the purposes specified in sections two point forty-six (2.46), two point forty-seven (2.47), and two point forty-eight (2.48) of the Code.

NEW SECTION. VISITATIONS. The legislative fiscal committee, with the approval of the legislative council, may direct a subcommittee, which shall be composed of the chairmen and minority party ranking members of the appropriate subcommittees of the committees on appropriations of the senate and the house of representatives and the chairmen of the appropriate standing committees of the general assembly, to visit the offices and facilities of any state office, department, agency, board, bureau, or commission to review programs authorized by the general assembly and the administration of the programs. When the legislative fiscal committee visits the offices and facilities of any state office, department, agency, board, bureau, or commission to review programs authorized by the general assembly and the administration of the programs, there shall be included the

chairmen and minority party ranking members of the appropriate subcommittees of the committees on appropriations of the senate and the house of representatives. The subcommittee and the legislative fiscal committee shall be provided with information by the legislative fiscal bureau concerning budgets, programs, and legislation authorizing programs prior to any visitation. Members of a committee shall be compensated pursuant to section two point ten (2.10), subsection six (6), of the Code. The subcommittee shall make reports and recommendations as required by the legislative fiscal committee.

NEW SECTION. ACCESS. The director and his designated agents and employees shall at all times have access to all state offices, departments, agencies, boards, bureaus, and commissions, and to the books, records, and other instrumentalities and properties used in the performance of their statutory duties, and all state offices, departments, agencies, boards, bureaus, and commissions shall cooperate with the director in the performance of the foregoing duty, and shall make available to him such books, records, instrumentalities, and property.

Sec. 3. Section two point fifty (2.50), Code 1973, is amended by adding the following new subsections:

NEW SUBSECTION. To establish policies for the operation of the legislative fiscal bureau.

NEW SUBSECTION. To appoint the director of the legislative fiscal bureau for such term of office as may be set by the council.

Sec. 4. Section two point fifty-two (2.52), Code 1973, is amended to read as follows:

252. EXPENSES OF COUNCIL AND SPECIAL INTERIM COMMITTEE. Members of the legislative council shall be reimbursed for actual and necessary expenses incurred in the performance of their duties, and shall receive a per diem of forty dollars for each day in which engaged in the performance of such duties. However, such per diem compensation and expenses shall not be paid when the general assembly is actually in session at the seat of government. Such expenses and per diem shall be paid in the manner provided for in section 2.66.

Members of special interim study committees which may from time to time be created and members of the legislative fiscal committee who are not members of the legislative council shall be entitled to receive the same expenses and compensation provided for the members of the legislative council. Such expenses shall be paid in the manner provided for in section 2.66 within the limit of available funds. Upon motion approved by the legislative council, members of such special interim study committees may be paid for their expenses and per diem pursuant to the provisions of section 2.12.

Sec. 5. Section fifteen point forty-three (15.43), Code 1973, is amended to read as follows:

15.43 APPROVAL REQUIRED FOR PRINTING. No department or commission of state located in the city of Des Moines shall expend any funds for the publication or distribution of books

or pamphlets or reports unless the publication thereof be expressly required by law or approved by ~~the budget and financial control committee and~~ the director. A violation of this section shall constitute misfeasance in office.

The ~~budget and financial control committee may direct the~~ director to may establish a central library and depository from which shall be distributed all books, pamphlets, documents, reports and publications not required by law to be otherwise distributed. The director shall from time to time establish the cost of printing and mailing each book, pamphlet, report, document and publication. The director shall, thereafter, cause to be delivered, sent, or mailed to anyone requesting a book, pamphlet, report, document, or publication upon receipt of the cost thereof plus mailing charges. Anyone may examine a copy of any book, pamphlet, document, report or publication at the central library and depository. The committee director may exempt from the provisions of this section any pamphlet or publication which only lists the services available from a state department or agency.

Sec. 6. Section sixteen point twenty-four (16.24), subsection fifteen (15), paragraph d, Code 1973, is amended by striking the paragraph and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

d. Legislative fiscal bureau.

Sec. 7. Section sixteen point twenty-five (16.25), subsection fourteen (14), Code 1973, is amended to read as follows:

14. To the office of the legislative service bureau and to the office of the legislative fiscal ~~director~~ bureau..... 1 copy

Sec. 8. Section seventeen point twenty-seven (17.27), unnumbered paragraph two (2), Code 1973, is amended by House File 209, enacted by the Sixty-fifth General Assembly, 1973 Session, is further amended to read as follows:

When such publications paid for by public funds furnished by the state, contain reprints of statutes or departmental rules, or both, they shall be sold and distributed at cost by the department ordering same if the cost per publication is one dollar or more, unless a central library or depository is established by ~~the budget and financial control committee~~. Such publications shall be obtained from the superintendent of printing on requisition by the department and the selling price, if any, shall be determined by the superintendent by dividing the total cost of printing, paper and binding by the number printed. Said price shall be set at the nearest multiple of ten to the quotient thus obtained. Distribution of such publications shall be made by the superintendent gratis to public officers, purchasers of licenses from state departments required by statute, and departments. Funds from the sale of such publications shall be deposited monthly in the general fund of the state.

Sec. 9. Section nineteen point seven (19.7), unnumbered paragraph two (2), Code 1973, is amended to read as follows:

HOUSE AMENDMENT TO SENATE FILE 476

1 Amend Senate File 476 as amended and passed by
2 the Senate as follows:

3 1. By striking everything after the enacting
4 clause and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

5 Section 1. Section two point forty-one (2.41),
6 Code 1973, is amended by striking the section and
7 inserting in lieu thereof the following:

8 2.41 COMMITTEE ESTABLISHED. There is established
9 the legislative fiscal committee which shall con-
10 sist of five members of the senate and five members
11 of the house of representatives. The five senate
12 members shall include the chairman of the senate
13 committee on appropriations and four members of the
14 senate committee on appropriations selected by the
15 chairman with the approval of the presiding officer
16 of the senate, two selected from the majority party
17 and two selected from the minority party. The five
18 representative members shall include the chairman
19 of the house committee on appropriations and four
20 members of the house committee on appropriations
21 selected by the chairman with the approval of the
22 presiding officer of the house, two selected from
23 the majority party and two selected from the minority
24 party.

25 Sec. 2. Section two point forty-two (2.42), Code

Page 2

1 1973, is amended by striking the section and insert-
2 ing in lieu thereof the following:

3 2.42 TERMS OF OFFICE AND VACANCIES. The terms
4 of office of the chairmen of the committees on
5 appropriations in the general assembly shall coincide
6 with the terms of their chairmanships. The terms
7 of office of those persons appointed by the respective
8 chairmen of the committees on appropriations shall
9 commence on February first of each odd-numbered year
10 and end on December thirty-first of each even-numbered
11 year. During the month of January of each odd-
12 numbered year a quorum of the legislative fiscal
13 committee, for the purpose of doing business, shall
14 be four members. During all other times a quorum,
15 for the purpose of doing business, shall be six
16 members. Vacancies of appointive members of the
17 legislative fiscal committee, including vacancies
18 which occur when a member of the committee ceases
19 to be a member of the general assembly, shall be
20 filled by the chairman of the appropriate committee
21 on appropriations with the approval of the appropriate
22 presiding officer. The chairmen of the committee
23 on appropriations shall serve as cochairmen of the
24 legislative fiscal committee.

25 Sec. 3. Section two point forty-three (2.43),

The proceeds of such loan shall be applied toward the payment of costs and obligations necessitated by such actual or potential disaster and the reimbursement of local funds from which such expenditures have been made. Any such project for repair, rebuilding or restoration of state property for which no specific appropriation has been made, shall, before work is begun thereon, be subject to approval or rejection by the budget-and-financial-control-committee executive council.

Sec. 10. Section twenty point one (20.1), Code 1973, is amended to read as follows:

20.1 BOARD CREATED. A state war surplus commodities board is hereby created and established hereinafter referred to as the "board", to consist of the commissioner of the department of social services or any division director assigned by him, a member of the state board of regents, a member of the Iowa state highway commission, a member of the executive council of the state, a member of the conservation commission of the state, the commissioner of the Iowa state department of health, a member of the department of public instruction, a member of the Iowa development commission, and ~~the chairman of the budget-and-financial-control-committee-selected-by the budget-and-financial-control-committee-of-each-general assembly~~ the director of the department of general services.

Sec. 11. Acts of the Sixty-four General Assembly, 1972 Session, chapter one thousand eighty-eight (1088), section ninety-four (94), subsection six (6), is amended to read as follows:

6. One operations research analyst experienced in cost effectiveness analysis of city services to be selected by, and serve at the pleasure of, the budget-and-financial-control committee legislative council of the general assembly.

Sec. 12. Notwithstanding the provisions of section two point fifty-two (2.52) of the Code, for the biennium commencing July 1, 1973 and ending June 30, 1975, the per diem and expenses of members of the legislative fiscal committee and of members of subcommittees appointed by the legislative fiscal committee shall be paid from funds appropriated to the budget and financial control committee or its successor agency.

Sec. 13. Sections two point forty-one (2.41) through two point forty-eight (2.48), inclusive, and section twenty point three (20.3), Code 1973, are repealed.

2. Amend the title, page 1, line 2, by striking the word "and" and inserting in lieu thereof a comma.

3. Amend the title, page 1, line 3, by inserting after the word "committee" the words ", and to establish committees under the legislative council".

On the part of the Senate:

WILLIARD R. HANSEN, CHAIRMAN
WARREN E. CURTIS
JAMES V. GALLAGHER
EUGENE M. HILL
FORREST V. SCHWENGELS

On the part of the House:

JOAN LIPSKY, CHAIRMAN
DALE M. COCHRAN
GREGORY D. CUSACK
BRICE C. OAKLEY

Filed
June 23, 1973

Senate adopted 6/23/73
House

Page 3

1 unnumbered paragraph one (1), Code 1973, is amended
2 to read as follows:

3 The authorized purposes of the budget and fi-
4 ~~nancial-control~~ legislative fiscal committee shall
5 be as follows:

6 Sec. 4. Section two point forty-three (2.43),
7 Code 1973, is amended by adding the following new
8 subsection:

9 NEW SUBSECTION. PERFORMANCE AUDIT. To determine
10 by means of a performance audit whether state offices,
11 departments, agencies, boards, bureaus, and
12 commissions:

13 a. Are conducting authorized activities and
14 programs pursuant to objectives intended by the
15 general assembly.

16 b. Are conducting programs and activities and
17 expending funds appropriated to them in an efficient
18 and effective manner.

19 c. Are conducting programs and activities and
20 expending funds appropriated to them in compliance
21 with the Acts of the general assembly and the Code.

22 Sec. 5. Section two point forty-four (2.44),
23 subsections one (1), two (2), four (4), and eight
24 (8), Code 1973, are amended to read as follows:

25 1. ORGANIZATION. To ~~elect-one-of-their-own~~

Page 4

1 ~~number-chairman-and-to~~ determine their own rules
2 and method of procedure.

3 2. MEETINGS. To hold monthly regular meetings
4 ~~at the-office-of-the-state-comptroller-or-at-such~~
5 ~~meeting a time and place as the fixed by the committee~~
6 ~~may-direct. Six-members-shall-constitute-a-quorum.~~

7 4. RECORD. To make maintain a record of its
8 meetings and transactions which shall be kept-in
9 ~~the-office-of-the-secretary-of-state-and-shall-be~~
10 open to public inspection.

11 8. DEPARTMENTAL CO-OPERATION. To require all
12 offices, departments, agencies, boards, bureaus and
13 commissions of the state to co-operate and furnish
14 such information as the committee may from time to
15 time desire request. ~~The-office-and-facilities-of~~
16 ~~the-state-comptroller-shall-be-available-to-the~~
17 ~~committee-for-its-meetings.~~

18 Sec. 6. Section two point forty-four (2.44),
19 Code 1973, is amended by striking subsection three
20 (3) and renumbering the remaining subsections.

21 Sec. 7. Section two point forty-six (2.46), Code
22 1973, is amended by striking the section and insert-
23 ing in lieu thereof the following:

24 2.46 LEGISLATIVE FISCAL BUREAU ESTABLISHED.
25 There is established a legislative fiscal bureau

Page 5

1 which shall operate under the direction and control
2 of the legislative fiscal committee. The admin-
3 istrative head of the legislative fiscal bureau shall
4 be the legislative fiscal director. The legislative
5 fiscal bureau shall cooperate with and serve all
6 members of the general assembly, the legislative
7 fiscal committee, and committees of the general
8 assembly.

9 The legislative fiscal director shall be appointed
10 by the legislative fiscal committee and his
11 appointment shall be approved by a majority of the
12 members of each house of the general assembly. His
13 compensation, and the compensation of employees of
14 the legislative fiscal bureau, shall be fixed by
15 the legislative fiscal committee.

16 Sec. 8. Section two point forty-seven (2.47),
17 Code 1973, is amended by striking the section and
18 inserting in lieu thereof the following:

19 2.47 FUNCTIONS OF LEGISLATIVE FISCAL BUREAU.
20 The legislative fiscal bureau shall:

21 1. By continuous review of state expenditures,
22 revenues and analysis of budget, through an audit,
23 performance audit, and preaudit, if necessary, or such
24 other means deemed necessary to ascertain the facts,
25 compare cost, workload and other data, and make

Page 6

1 recommendations to the general assembly concerning
2 the state's budget and revenue of the departments,
3 boards, commissions, and agencies of the state.

4 2. Report to the legislative fiscal committee
5 as required by the committee and to the general
6 assembly after the convening of each legislative
7 session of a general assembly and make such other
8 reports as may be required by either the legisla-
9 tive fiscal committee or the general assembly.

10 3. Furnish information and act in an advisory
11 capacity to the committees on appropriations and
12 committees on ways and means of the general assembly
13 and their several subcommittees when so requested.

14 4. Assist standing committees and members of
15 the general assembly in attaching fiscal notes to
16 legislative bills and resolutions as provided by
17 the rules of the general assembly.

18 5. Submit to each member of the general assembly
19 quarterly a report of the current status of major
20 state funds, a comparison of income with estimates
21 used by the general assembly and other revenue and
22 expenditure information which the legislative fiscal
23 committee determines will be informative for members
24 of the general assembly. The state comptroller shall
25 cooperate with the legislative fiscal bureau in the

Page 7

1 development of the report. The legislative fiscal
2 committee shall approve the style and format of the
3 report.

4 5. Perform such other duties as shall be assigned
5 to the bureau by the legislative fiscal committee
6 or by the general assembly.

7 Sec. 9. Chapter two (2), Code 1973, is amended
8 by adding the following new sections:

9 NEW SECTION. DUTIES OF LEGISLATIVE FISCAL DI-
10 RECTOR. The legislative fiscal director shall:

11 1. Employ and supervise all employees of the
12 legislative fiscal bureau in such positions and at
13 such salaries as shall be authorized by the
14 legislative fiscal committee.

15 2. Supervise all expenditures of the legislative
16 fiscal bureau with the approval of the legislative
17 fiscal committee.

18 3. Attend, or designate a representative who
19 shall attend, the budget hearings required by section
20 eight point twenty-six (8.26) of the Code and may
21 offer explanations or suggestions and make inquiries
22 with respect to such budget hearings within the
23 purposes specified in sections two point forty-six
24 (2.46), two point forty-seven (2.47), and two point
25 forty-eight (2.48) of the Code.

Page 8

1 NEW SECTION. VISITATIONS. The legislative fiscal
2 committee may direct a subcommittee, which shall be
3 composed of the chairmen and minority party ranking
4 members of the appropriate subcommittees of the
5 committees on appropriations of the senate and the
6 house of representatives and the chairmen of the
7 appropriate standing committees of the general assembly,
8 to visit the offices and facilities of any state office,
9 department, agency, board, bureau, or commission to
10 review programs authorized by the general assembly and
11 the administration of the programs. When the legislative
12 fiscal committee visits the offices and facilities of
13 any state office, department, agency, board, bureau, or
14 commission to review programs authorized by the
15 general assembly and the administration of the programs,
16 there shall be included the chairmen and minority party
17 ranking members of the appropriate subcommittees of
18 the committees on appropriations of the senate and
19 the house of representatives. The subcommittee and
20 the legislative fiscal committee shall be provided
21 with information by the legislative fiscal bureau
22 concerning budgets, programs, and legislation
23 authorizing programs prior to any visitation. Members
24 of a subcommittee shall be compensated pursuant to
25 section two point ten (2.10, subsection six (6), of

1 the Code. The subcommittee shall make reports and
2 recommendations as required by the legislative fiscal
3 committee.

4 Sec. 10. The terms of members of the initial
5 legislative fiscal committee appointed by chairmen
6 of the senate and house of representatives committees
7 on appropriations shall commence July 1, 1973 and
8 end December 31, 1974.

9 Sec. 11. Section fifteen point forty-three
10 (15.43), Code 1973, is amended to read as follows:

11 15.43 APPROVAL REQUIRED FOR PRINTING. No
12 department or commission of state located in the
13 city of Des Moines shall expend any funds for the
14 publication or distribution of books or pamphlets
15 or reports unless the publication thereof be expressly
16 required by law or approved by ~~the budget and~~
17 ~~financial control committee and~~ the director. A
18 violation of this section shall constitute misfeasance
19 in office.

20 ~~The budget and financial control committee may~~
21 ~~direct the~~ director to may establish a central library
22 and depository from which shall be distributed all
23 books, pamphlets, documents, reports and publications
24 not required by law to be otherwise distributed.
25 The director shall from time to time establish the

1 cost of printing and mailing each book, pamphlet,
2 report, document and publication. The director
3 shall, thereafter, cause to be delivered, sent, or
4 mailed to anyone requesting a book, pamphlet, report,
5 document, or publication upon receipt of the cost
6 thereof plus mailing charges. Anyone may examine
7 a copy of any book, pamphlet, document, report or
8 publication at the central library and depository.
9 The ~~committee~~ director may exempt from the provisions
10 of this section any pamphlet or publication which
11 only lists the services available from a state
12 department or agency.

13 Sec. 12. Section sixteen point twenty-four
14 (16.24), subsection fifteen (15), paragraph d, Code
15 1973, is amended by striking the paragraph and
16 inserting in lieu thereof the following:

17 d. Legislative fiscal bureau.

18 Sec. 13. Section sixteen point twenty-five
19 (16.25), subsection fourteen (14), Code 1973, is
20 amended to read as follows:

21 14. To the office of the legislative service
22 bureau and to the office of the legislative fiscal
23 director bureau 1 copy

24 Sec. 14. Section seventeen point twenty-seven
25 (17.27), unnumbered paragraph two (2), Code 1973,

Page 11

1 as amended by House File 209, enacted by the Sixty-
2 fifth General Assembly, 1973 Session, is further
3 amended to read as follows:

4 When such publications paid for by public funds
5 furnished by the state, contain reprints of statutes
6 or departmental rules, or both, they shall be sold
7 and distributed at cost by the department ordering
8 same if the cost per publication is one dollar or
9 more, unless a central library or depository is
10 established ~~by the budget and financial control~~
11 ~~committee~~. Such publications shall be obtained from
12 the superintendent of printing on requisition by
13 the department and the selling price, if any, shall
14 be determined by the superintendent by dividing the
15 total cost of printing, paper and binding by the
16 number printed. Said price shall be set at the
17 nearest multiple of ten to the quotient thus obtained.
18 Distribution of such publications shall be made by
19 the superintendent gratis to public officers,
20 purchasers of licenses from state departments required
21 by statute, and departments. Funds from the sale
22 of such publications shall be deposited monthly in
23 the general fund of the state.

24 Sec. 15. Section nineteen point seven (19.7),
25 unnumbered paragraph two (2), Code 1973, is amended

Page 12

1 to read as follows:

2 The proceeds of such loan shall be applied toward
3 the payment of costs and obligations necessitated
4 by such actual or potential disaster and the
5 reimbursement of local funds from which such
6 expenditures have been made. Any such project for
7 repair, rebuilding or restoration of state property
8 for which no specific appropriation has been made,
9 shall, before work is begun thereon, be subject to
10 approval or rejection by the ~~budget and financial~~
11 ~~control~~ legislative fiscal committee.

12 Sec. 16. Section twenty point one (20.1), Code
13 1973, is amended to read as follows:

14 20.1 BOARD CREATED. A state war surplus
15 commodities board is hereby created and established
16 hereinafter referred to as the "board", to consist
17 of the commissioner of the department of social
18 services or any division director assigned by him,
19 a member of the state board of regents, a member
20 of the Iowa state highway commission, a member of
21 the executive council of the state, a member of the
22 conservation commission of the state, the commissioner
23 of the Iowa state department of health, a member
24 of the department of public instruction, a member
25 of the Iowa development commission, and ~~the chairman~~

1 ~~of-the-budget-and-financial-control-committee-selected~~
2 ~~by-the-budget-and-financial-control-committee-of~~
3 ~~each-general-assembly~~ the director of the department
4 of general services.

5 Sec. 17. Acts of the Sixty-fourth General
6 Assembly, 1972 Session, chapter one thousand eighty-
7 eight (1088), section ninety-four (94), subsection
8 six (6), is amended to read as follows:

9 6. One operations research analyst experienced
10 in cost effectiveness analysis of city services to
11 be selected by, and serve at the pleasure of, the
12 ~~budget-and-financial-control~~ legislative fiscal
13 committee of the general assembly.

14 Sec. 18. Section twenty point three (20.3), Code
15 1973, is repealed.

16 2. Amend the title, page 1, line 3, by insert-
17 ing after the word "committee" the words "and es-
18 tablish the legislative fiscal committee".

Received from the House
June 15, 1973

*Senate refused to concur 6/21
House insisted 6/21*

S—357

1 Amend Senate File 476, page 6, by striking lines 8
2 15, inclusive, and inserting in lieu thereof the
3 following:
4 "Such publications shall be obtained from the
5 superintendent
6 of printing on requisition by the department and the
7 selling
8 price, if any, shall be determined by the printing
9 board by
10 dividing the total cost of printing, paper and binding
by
the number printed. Said price shall be set at the
nearest
multiple of ten to the quotient thus obtained.
Distribution
of such publications shall be made by the
superintendent of
printing gratis to public officers,".

S—357 Filed
April 6, 1973

adopted 4/6

By CURTIS

S-391

1 Amend Senate File 476 as follows:

2 1. Page 4, line 9, by striking the word "a" and inserting
3 in lieu thereof the words "the ranking".

4 2. Page 4, line 10, by inserting a comma after the
5 word "appropriations" and by striking the remainder of
6 line 10 and all of line 11.

7 3. Page 4, line 15, by striking the word "a" and
inserting
8 in lieu thereof "the ranking".

9 4. Page 4, line 16, by inserting a comma after the word
10 "appropriations" and by striking the words "appointed by
11 the chairman of the house committee on appropriations,".

S-391

April 16, 1973

adopted
4/16

By SCHABEN and COLEMAN

H-786

1 Amend the Committee on Appropriations amend-
2 ment, H-750, to Senate File 476, filed June 12, 1973,
3 as follows:

4 1. Line 59, by striking the word "POSTAUDIT"
5 and inserting in lieu thereof the words "PERFORMANCE
6 AUDIT" and by adding after the word "determine" the
7 words "by means of a performance audit".

8 2. Line 122, by striking the word "postaudit"
9 and inserting in lieu thereof the words "performance
10 audit".

H-786 Filed and adopted
June 14, 1973

By COCHRAN of Webster

H-787

1 Amend the Committee on Appropriations amend-
2 ment H-750 to Senate File 476 filed June 12, 1973 as
3 follows:

4 1. Line 176, by adding after the word "subcom-
5 mittee," the words "which shall be".

6 2. Line 185, by adding after the word "programs."
7 the following:

8 "When the legislative fiscal committee visits
9 the offices and facilities of any state office, depart-
10 ment, agency, board, bureau, or commission to
11 review programs authorized by the general assembly
12 and the administration of the programs, there shall be
13 included the chairmen and minority party ranking
14 members of the appropriate subcommittees of the
15 committees on appropriations of the senate and the
16 house of representatives."

H-787 Filed and adopted
June 14, 1973

By COCHRAN of Webster

HOUSE CLIP SHEET

Wednesday, June 13, 1973

SENATE FILE 476

H-750

1 Amend Senate File 476 as amended and passed by
2 the Senate as follows:

3 1. By striking everything after the enacting
4 clause and inserting in lieu thereof the following:

5 Section 1. Section two point forty-one (2.41),
6 Code 1973, is amended by striking the section and
7 inserting in lieu thereof the following:

8 2.41 COMMITTEE ESTABLISHED. There is established
9 the legislative fiscal committee which shall con-
10 sist of five members of the senate and five members
11 of the house of representatives. The five senate
12 members shall include the chairman of the senate
13 committee on appropriations and four members of the
14 senate committee on appropriations selected by the
15 chairman with the approval of the presiding officer
16 of the senate, two selected from the majority party
17 and two selected from the minority party. The five
18 representative members shall include the chairman
19 of the house committee on appropriations and four
20 members of the house committee on appropriations
21 selected by the chairman with the approval of the
22 presiding officer of the house, two selected from
23 the majority party and two selected from the minority
24 party.

25 Sec. 2. Section two point forty-two (2.42), Code
26 1973, is amended by striking the section and insert-
27 ing in lieu thereof the following:

28 2.42 TERMS OF OFFICE AND VACANCIES. The terms
29 of office of the chairman of the committees on
30 appropriations in the general assembly shall coincide
31 with the terms of their chairmanships. The terms
32 of office of those persons appointed by the respective
33 chairmen of the committees on appropriations shall
34 commence on February first of each odd-numbered year
35 and end on December thirty-first of each even-numbered
36 year. During the month of January of each odd-
37 numbered year a quorum of the legislative fiscal
38 committee, for the purpose of doing business, shall
39 be four members. During all other times a quorum,
40 for the purpose of doing business, shall be six

41 members. Vacancies of appointive members of the
42 legislative fiscal committee, including vacancies
43 which occur when a member of the committee ceases
44 to be a member of the general assembly, shall be
45 filled by the chairman of the appropriate committee
46 on appropriations with the approval of the appropriate
47 presiding officer. The chairmen of the committees
48 on appropriations shall serve as cochairmen of the
49 legislative fiscal committee.

50 Sec. 3. Section two point forty-three (2.43),
51 unnumbered paragraph one (1), Code 1973, is amended
52 to read as follows:

53 The authorized purposes of the ~~budget-and-fi-~~
54 ~~nancial-control~~ legislative fiscal committee shall
55 be as follows:

56 Sec. 4. Section two point forty-three (2.43),
57 Code 1973, is amended by adding the following new
58 subsection:

59 NEW SUBSECTION. POSTAUDIT. To determine whether
60 state offices, departments, agencies, boards, bureaus,
61 and commissions:

62 a. Are conducting authorized activities and
63 programs pursuant to objectives intended by the
64 general assembly.

65 b. Are conducting programs and activities and
66 expending funds appropriated to them in an efficient
67 and effective manner.

68 c. Are conducting programs and activities and
69 expending funds appropriated to them in compliance
70 with the Acts of the general assembly and the Code.

71 Sec. 5. Section two point forty-four (2.44),
72 subsections one (1), two (2), four (4), and eight
73 (8), Code 1973, are amended to read as follows:

74 1. ORGANIZATION. ~~To elect one of their own~~
75 ~~number-chairmen-and-to~~ determine their own rules
76 and method of procedure.

77 2. MEETINGS. To hold monthly regular meetings
78 ~~at the office of the state comptroller or at such~~
79 ~~meeting a time and place as the fixed by the committee~~
80 ~~may direct. Six members shall constitute a quorum.~~

81 4. RECORD. To make maintain a record of its
82 meetings and transactons which shall be kept in
83 ~~the office of the secretary of state and shall be~~
84 open to public inspection.

85 8. DEPARTMENTAL CO-OPERATION. To require all
86 offices, departments, agencies, boards, bureaus and
87 commissions of the state to co-operate and furnish
88 such information as the committee may from time to
89 time desire request. ~~The office and facilities of~~
90 ~~the state comptroller shall be available to the~~
91 ~~committee for its meetings.~~

92 Sec. 6. Section two point forty-four (2.44),
93 Code 1973, is amended by striking subsection three
94 (3) and renumbering the remaining subsections.

95 Sec. 7. Section two point forty-six (2.46), Code

96 1973, is amended by striking the section and insert-
97 ing in lieu thereof the following:

98 2.46 LEGISLATIVE FISCAL BUREAU ESTABLISHED.
99 There is established a legislative fiscal bureau
100 which shall operate under the direction and control
101 of the legislative fiscal committee. The admin-
102 istrative head of the legislative fiscal bureau shall
103 be the legislative fiscal director. The legislative
104 fiscal bureau shall cooperate with and serve all
105 members of the general assembly, the legislative
106 fiscal committee, and committees of the general
107 assembly.

108 The legislative fiscal director shall be appointed
109 by the legislative fiscal committee and his
110 appointment shall be approved by a majority of the
111 members of each house of the general assembly. His
112 compensation, and the compensation of employees of
113 the legislative fiscal bureau, shall be fixed by
114 the legislative fiscal committee.

115 Sec. 8. Section two point forty-seven (2.47),
116 Code 1973, is amended by striking the section and
117 inserting in lieu thereof the following:

118 2.47 FUNCTIONS OF LEGISLATIVE FISCAL BUREAU.
119 The legislative fiscal bureau shall:

120 1. By continuous review of state expenditures,
121 revenues and analysis of budget through an audit,
122 postaudit, and preaudit, if necessary, or such other
123 means deemed necessary to ascertain the facts, compare
124 cost, workload and other data, and make
125 recommendations to the general assembly concerning
126 the state's budget and revenue of the departments,
127 boards, commissions, and agencies of the state.

128 2. Report to the legislative fiscal committee
129 as required by the committee and to the general
130 assembly after the convening of each legislative
131 session of a general assembly and make such other
132 reports as may be required by either the legisla-
133 tive fiscal committee or the general assembly.

134 3. Furnish information and act in an advisory
135 capacity to the committees on appropriations and
136 committees on ways and means of the general assembly
137 and their several subcommittees when so requested.

138 4. Assist standing committees and members of
139 the general assembly in attaching fiscal notes to
140 legislative bills and resolutions as provided by
141 the rules of the general assembly.

142 5. Submit to each member of the general assembly
143 quarterly a report of the current status of major
144 state funds, a comparison of income with estimates
145 used by the general assembly and other revenue and
146 expenditure information which the legislative fiscal
147 committee determines will be informative for members
148 of the general assembly. The state comptroller shall
149 cooperate with the legislative fiscal bureau in the
150 development of the report. The legislative fiscal

151 committee shall approve the style and format of the
152 report.

153 5. Perform such other duties as shall be assigned
154 to the bureau by the legislative fiscal committee
155 or by the general assembly.

156 Sec. 9. Chapter two (2), Code 1973, is amended
157 by adding the following new sections:

158 NEW SECTION. DUTIES OF LEGISLATIVE FISCAL DI-
159 RECTOR. The legislative fiscal director shall:

160 1. Employ and supervise all employees of the
161 legislative fiscal bureau in such positions and at
162 such salaries as shall be authorized by the
163 legislative fiscal committee.

164 2. Supervise all expenditures of the legislative
165 fiscal bureau with the approval of the legislative
166 fiscal committee.

167 3. Attend, or designate a representative who
168 shall attend, the budget hearings required by section
169 eight point twenty-six (8.26) of the Code and may
170 offer explanations or suggestions and make inquiries
171 with respect to such budget hearings within the
172 purposes specified in sections two point forty-six
173 (2.46), two point forty-seven (2.47), and two point
174 forty-eight (2.48) of the Code.

175 NEW SECTION. VISITATIONS. The legislative fiscal
176 committee may direct a subcommittee, composed of
177 the chairmen and minority party ranking members of
178 the appropriate subcommittees of the committees on
179 appropriations of the senate and the house of
180 representatives and the chairmen of the appropriate
181 standing committees of the general assembly, to visit
182 the offices and facilities of any state office,
183 department, agency, board, bureau, or commission
184 to review programs authorized by the general assembly
185 and the administration of the programs. The
186 subcommittee and the legislative fiscal committee
187 shall be provided with information by the legislative
188 fiscal bureau concerning budgets, programs, and
189 legislation authorizing programs prior to any visita-
190 tion. Members of a subcommittee shall be compensated
191 pursuant to section two point ten (2.10), subsection
192 six (6), of the Code. The subcommittee shall make
193 reports and recommendations as required by the leg-
194 islative fiscal committee.

195 Sec. 10. The terms of members of the initial
196 legislative fiscal committee appointed by the chairmen
197 of the senate and house of representatives committees
198 on appropriations shall commence July 1, 1973 and
199 end December 31, 1974.

200 Sec. 11. Section fifteen point forty-three
201 (15.43), Code 1973, is amended to read as follows:

202 15.43 APPROVAL REQUIRED FOR PRINTING. No
203 department or commission of state located in the
204 city of Des Moines shall expend any funds for the
205 publication or distribution of books or pamphlets

206 or reports unless the publication thereof be expressly
207 required by law or approved by ~~the budget and~~
208 ~~financial control committee~~ and the director. A
209 violation of this section shall constitute misfeasance
210 in office.

211 ~~The budget and financial control committee may~~
212 ~~direct the~~ director to may establish a central library
213 and depository from which shall be distributed all
214 books, pamphlets, documents, reports and publications
215 not required by law to be otherwise distributed.
216 The director shall from time to time establish the
217 cost of printing and mailing each book, pamphlet,
218 report, document and publication. The director
219 shall, thereafter, cause to be delivered, sent, or
220 mailed to anyone requesting a book, pamphlet, report,
221 document, or publication upon receipt of the cost
222 thereof plus mailing charges. Anyone may examine
223 a copy of any book, pamphlet, document, report or
224 publication at the central library and depository.
225 The committee director may exempt from the provisions
226 of this section any pamphlet or publication which
227 only lists the services available from a state
228 department or agency.

229 Sec. 12. Section sixteen point twenty-four
230 (16.24), subsection fifteen (15), paragraph d, Code
231 1973, is amended by striking the paragraph and
232 inserting in lieu thereof the following:

233 d. Legislative fiscal bureau.

234 Sec. 13. Section sixteen point twenty-five
235 (16.25), subsection fourteen (14), Code 1973, is
236 amended to read as follows:

237 14. To the office of the legislative service
238 bureau and to the office of the legislative fiscal
239 ~~director~~ bureau.

240 Sec. 14. Section seventeen point twenty-seven
241 (17.27), unnumbered paragraph two (2), Code 1973,
242 as amended by House File 209, enacted by the Sixty-
243 fifth General Assembly, 1973 Session, is further
244 amended to read as follows:

245 When such publications paid for by public funds
246 furnished by the state, contain reprints of statutes
247 or departmental rules, or both, they shall be sold
248 and distributed at cost by the department ordering
249 same if the cost per publication is one dollar or
250 more, unless a central library or depository is
251 established by ~~the budget and financial control~~
252 ~~committee~~. Such publications shall be obtained from
253 the superintendent of printing on requisition by
254 the department and the selling price, if any, shall
255 be determined by the superintendent by dividing the
256 total cost of printing, paper and binding by the
257 number printed. Said price shall be set at the
258 nearest multiple of ten to the quotient thus obtained.
259 Distribution of such publications shall be made by
260 the superintendent gratis to public officers,

261 purchasers of licenses from state departments required
262 by statute, and departments. Funds from the sale
263 of such publications shall be deposited monthly in
264 the general fund of the state.

265 Sec. 15. Section nineteen point seven (19.7),
266 unnumbered paragraph two (2), Code 1973, is amended
267 to read as follows:

268 The proceeds of such loan shall be applied toward
269 the payment of costs and obligations necessitated
270 by such actual or potential disaster and the
271 reimbursement of local funds from which such
272 expenditures have been made. Any such project for
273 repair, rebuilding or restoration of state property
274 for which no specific appropriation has been made,
275 shall, before work is begun thereon, be subject to
276 approval or rejection by the ~~budget-and-financial~~
277 ~~control~~ legislative fiscal committee.

278 Sec. 16. Section twenty point one (20.1), Code
279 1973, is amended to read as follows:

280 20.1 BOARD CREATED. A state war surplus
281 commodities board is hereby created and established
282 hereinafter referred to as the "board", to consist
283 of the commissioner of the department of social
284 services or any division director assigned by him,
285 a member of the state board of regents, a member
286 of the Iowa state highway commission, a member of
287 the executive council of the state, a member of the
288 conservation commission of the state, the commissioner
289 of the Iowa state department of health, a member
290 of the department of public instruction, a member
291 of the Iowa development commission, and ~~the chairman~~
292 ~~of the budget-and-financial-control-committee-selected~~
293 ~~by the budget-and-financial-control-committee-of~~
294 ~~each general assembly~~ the director of the department
295 of general services.

296 Sec. 17. Acts of the Sixty-fourth General
297 Assembly, 1972 Session, chapter one thousand eighty-
298 eight (1088), section ninety-four (94), subsection
299 six (6), is amended to read as follows:

300 6. One operations research analyst experienced
301 in cost effectiveness analysis of city services to
302 be selected by, and serve at the pleasure of, the
303 ~~budget-and-financial-control~~ legislative fiscal
304 committee of the general assembly.

305 Sec. 18. Section twenty point three (20.3), Code
306 1973, is repealed.

307 2. Amend the title, page 1, line 3, by insert-
308 ing after the word "committee" the words "and es-
309 tablish the legislative fiscal committee".